Public Document Pack

Tweeddale Our Scotish Borders
Area Partnership SRR

Meeting
Date: Tuesday, 13 June 2023
Time: 7pm
Location: Burgh Hall, High Street, Peebles, EH45 8AG

Please note that the meeting will be held in-person only and therefore the meeting will not be
livestreamed and there is no option to join the meeting online.

AGENDA

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Feedback from Meeting on 28 March 2023 (Pages 3 - 18)

(a) Menti feedback from the meeting held on 28 March 2023. (Copy attached.)
(b) Minute and Action Tracker of the meeting held on 28 March 2023. (Copies
attached.)

Section 1: Service & Partner Updates & Consultations

3. Charlotte Rankin - Bugs Life/ Pollinators Along the Tweed

4, Edward Shoote - Economic Infrastructure Development Specialist - South of
Scotland Enterprise Mountain Bike Innovation Centre

5. Refreshed Community Plan Priorities- Consultation

Clare Malster - Participation Officer — Scottish Borders Council

6. Draft Local Housing Strategy 2023- 2028 Formal Consultation (Pages 19 - 20)

Lindsey Renwick - Strategic Housing Development Officer — Scottish Borders Council

Section 2: Local Priorities

7. Youth Update

Hannah Lacon to give an update on ideas to incorporate a youth voice into the Tweeddale
Area Partnerships

8. Place Making Update

Consider progress report from Crick Carleton, Chair of Place Making Working Group.

Section 3: Community Empowerment & Funding

9. Funding Table Overview (Pages 21 - 22)




Copy attached.

10.

Neighbourhood Support Fund (Pages 23 - 24)

Tweeddale Assessment Panel to present funding recommendations for the following NSF
applications:

e St Ronans Bowling Club

o Peebles Christmas Lights Association

o Eastgate Theatre
(Copy attached.)

Section 4: Other

11.

Open Forum

Opportunity to raise local matters.

12.

Meeting Evaluation via Menti

13.

Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Tweeddale Area Partnership is scheduled for 22 August 2023.
Agenda issued 8 August 2023.

Are there any items you would like to propose for the agenda?
Please contact your local councillor or the Communities & Partnership Team

Please direct any enquiries to Lynne Cuerden Tel: 01835 826527
Email: lynne.cuerden@scotborders.gov.uk




A Mentimeter

Tweeddale Area Partnership Evaluation
28.03.2023

EI

Goto

www.menti.com

Enter the code

Or use QR code




A Mentimeter

Please use the sliders below to choose whether
you agree or disagree with the following
statements

| found the Tweeddale Area Partnership "4“*eresting

Strongly disagree
Strongly agree

| found the content of the meetinﬁ useful .




Please use the sliders below to choose whether
you agree or disagree with the following

statements

Strongly disagree

| found the update on the Action for Peebles Young

People group interesting 43

| would like to hear more about the groups progress at

future meetings .

| would be interested to hear the views of the young
people involved

4.5

Strongly agree

A Mentimeter



A Mentimeter

Please use the sliders below to choose whether
you agree or disagree with the following
statements

| found the talk around the Climate Action Network
interesting -8

Strongly disagree
Strongly agree

| would be interested in hearing more on this topic at

future meetinﬁs .




A Mentimeter

Please use the sliders below to choose whether
you agree or disagree with the following
statements

| found the update on the Place Making Working Group
useful ;

Strongly disagree
Strongly agree

| would like to hear more about t_’ t future meetings




\What topics would you like to see covered at future area B Acvers A Mentimeter
partnership meetings?

Good and precise meeting Chambers Institution Trust Sharing info btwn groups is essential, but we need to work
out a good way to do it: - platforms etc that we can look at.
Just groups writing blogs would be fine. Meetings take time



Do you have any further questions or comments? (1  Answer A Mentimeter

gle



This page is intentionally left blank



SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
TWEEDDALE AREA PARTNERSHIP

MINUTES of Meeting of the TWEEDDALE
AREA PARTNERSHIP held via Microsoft
Teams on Tuesday, 28 March 2023 at 7.00

pm

Present:- Councillors M. Douglas (Chairman), D. Begg, J. Pirone, E. Small and
R. Tatler

Apologies:- Councillors V. Thomson

In Attendance:- Community Engagement Officer (H. Lacon), Democratic Services Team

Leader, Trainee Democratic Services Officer.

Also present:- Peter Maudsley (Peebles Community Council), Chris Lewin (Upper Tweed
Community Council), Esther Daborn (Tweeddale Assessment Panel), Lorna
McCullough (The Bridge), Crick Carleton (Chair of the Tweeddale Area
Partnership Place Making Working Group), George Thornton, Lisa Denham,
Lynne Marshall, Gordie Campbell (Climate Action Network) lain Gibson
(Peebles Youth Voice).

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair varied the order of business as shown on the agenda and the Minute reflects
the order in which the items were considered at the meeting.

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting of the Tweeddale Area Partnership being
held via Microsoft Teams and outlined how the meeting would be conducted and how
those both in the meeting and watching via the Live Stream could take part.

2. FEEDBACK FROM MEETING ON 7 FEBRUARY 2023
There had been circulated copies of the Menti feedback and the Minute of the Meeting
held on 7 February 2023. Hannah Lacon reported that feedback was generally positive.
Following the presentation from Harry Whitmore at SOSCH, some links in Tweeddale had
been established. There were enquiries into whether or not some meetings of the
Partnership might be in-person in future or remain online. The matter was to be
discussed in the meeting today.

DECISION
NOTED

3. ACTION FOR PEEBLES YOUNG PEOPLE
lain Gibson from Action for Peebles Young People was due to present however IT issues
prevented his prompt appearance. Ms Lacon and Councillor Pirone provided an update.
There had been a change to the name of the group — Peebles Youth Voice. The group
had come into being by way of Peebles Community Council and other stakeholders to
facilitate a stronger provision for young people in response to anti-social behaviour around
Tweeddale. There was a drive to change the language around the behaviour, and
through consultation with young people via Peebles Youth Action, information was
gathered around what was missing for young people and what they would like to see in
their area. This provided a valuabler_i,résd%hi'fnto this demographic for the ongoing Place



Making Plans. There had been a request for provision that was specific to young people
and already Costa in Peebles High Street had facilitated ‘Teen Evenings’ for S1-S3 pupils
and the Eastgate Theatre had expressed an interest in providing a teens’ film/music
night. Councillor Pirone had been involved with discussions about the provision of an
outdoor shelter in the area around the skate park. There was to be further consultation on
this with a meeting mid-April. There was the hope that this early engagement would lead
to further youth involvement in local democracy. A local street pastor initiative was also
under consideration. lain Gibson joined the meeting and provided further information.
Peebles Youth Voice had been set up four months ago and involved TYA, Oor Space,
Church of Scotland Leckie youth worker, Peebles Youth Trust with support from Hannah
Lacon, Social Work and Police Scotland. There was also youth representation in the
group. The group had recently considered how to improve vocational training
opportunities and discussed issues around alcohol abuse reported by youth workers.
Progress had been rapid with a positive response from young people. Funding posed a
major challenge, particularly with the end of the Covid Recovery Fund.

DECISION
NOTED the update

CLIMATE ACTION NETWORK

Gordie Campbell, Network Co-ordinator, gave an overview of the work of Scottish Borders
Climate Action Network. The main goal was to support and build capacity in climate
action that included community groups, charities, social enterprises and other civil
organisations throughout the Scottish Borders. With funding from the Scottish
Government and support from Scottish Communities Climate Action Network (SCCAN)
and members of the Scottish Communities Alliance, a network of regional hubs was to be
set up to support communities in realising their climate action goals. There were currently
thirteen Network Coordinators and two hubs. Mr Campbell’s role was twofold: to support
the creation of network that supported a self-governed group; and to provide a hub that
resourced what was needed for organisations or groups to fulfil their aims. Mr Campbell
had already staged a series of five visioning events so far across the region, and in
Peebles on 6 February 2023. Membership of the Network Hub delivered an extensive
range of support: the mapping of existing climate action activity; to support in the design
and delivery of mitigation and adaptation projects; to seed and develop nhew community
climate action; to foster peer to peer learning; to facilitate coordination and collaboration
and learning across community groups; to signpost to organisations/agencies; and to
identify funding opportunities. Ultimately a strategy and action plan with strategic priority
areas was to be created, and then communicated to the local communities, with support
given before, during and after public consultation exercises. Work on establishing the
Scottish Borders Hub was to begin imminently, with a funding application to be presented
to the Scottish Government and recruitment to follow. A stakeholders’ group was to be
set up and comprised between five and ten people to support the governance of the
Network Hub and identify a regional approach. Initial contact was to be made with local
organisations in late April to offer membership of the Network. A further meeting was to
be expected for the Tweeddale area in late May which Hannah Lacon undertook to
attend. Ms Lacon confirmed the intention for the SBC Community Engagement team to
collaborate closely with Place Making through Crick Carleton and the Scottish Borders
Climate Action Network.

DECISION
NOTED the presentation

PLACE MAKING UPDATE

Crick Carleton, Chair of Place Making Working Group provided an update of progress to
date. The positive momentum continued across the area, though the smaller communities
were still to begin the initial stages and required more focussed support which had been
offered by the Community Engagement Team. Community groups were liaising with one

Page 12



7.2

another both within Tweeddale and further afield. A total of five communities across
Tweeddale had already or were to undertake the scoping and survey exercise, including
West Linton, Skirling and Walkerburn. This process was to collate baseline data from
which priorities were to be identified for the Place Making Plan. Funding was available to
communities through SBC Place Making Programme and the Consultancy Framework
which was now operational. Meetings were to be convened for the Place Making working
groups to facilitate the sharing of experience and guidance on how to assess the data
gathered so far and how to begin the process for those who had not yet started.
Communities were to continue to make contact with Hannah Lacon and Kenny Harrow as
the first point of contact on any community based project. Work had continued with SBC
and CGl to produce a web based sharing platform for groups to use. The mechanism
needed to be accessible to communities across the South of Scotland to allow for
cohesion. Local youth groups had taken part in Peebles Place Making working group
discussions; Peebles Youth Voice was to be invited to join the group. This Saturday 1
April from 10-4, there was to be an open forum on Future Peebles in Macfarlane Hall for
the public to express their views on local priorities. It had been highlighted that a Shared
Prosperity Fund paper that was due to come to Council on 30 March detailed a
substantial amount of money that was to be targeted to support Place Making to be
accessed once a Place Making Plan was in place. A new working group had been set up
within SBC which consisted of the project managers within the Borderlands programme
with specific input to and from Tweeddale and it was anticipated that there would be
opportunities to draw down funding in a similar way to the five Borderlands towns.

DECISION
NOTED the update

FUNDING TABLE OVERVIEW

There had been circulated copies of the Tweeddale Funding Table which showed
available funds in the Tweeddale area. The Neighbourhood Support Fund had £93,357
available at the start of the year less £57,719.97 awarded thus far. If all applications
totalling £46,769.26 were successful, an overspend of £9,132.23 would remain.
Councillor Tatler reported that the Small Schemes budget had now been spent.

DECISION
NOTED the update

NEIGHBOURHOOD SUPPORT FUND
Peebles Orchestra planned to perform a concert of Mendelssohn's oratorio "Elijah", which

combines the orchestra with a choir, and four solo singers. The application was for the
fees of the four professional soloists. There was a question of the wider community
benefit as it was a paid event.

DECISION:

AGREED not to fund.

Cardrona Village Association £2300
The Cardrona Village Hall suffered from high levels of noise and echo owing to the hard

surfaces, vast space and high ceiling. In conjunction with a sound engineer the group had
identified a short-term project to cover the windows and doors, as well as some of the
walls with theatrical curtain to improve sound dampening. The Association were advised
to apply to the Peeblesshire Village Hall Association for funding and a list of specialist
companies was to be compiled.

DECISION:

AGREED not to fund.

Page 13



7.3

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

St Ronans Silver Band £1800
The ClassBrass project was designed to give up to twenty children the opportunity to

learn to play a brass instrument in a supportive, progressive and highly motivational
environment.

DECISION:

AGREED to fund.

St Ronans Wells Garden Volunteers £3771

The application was to fund the refurbishment of 150 square metres of paths at St Ronans
Wells Garden. The eroded paths were in a poor state of repair having deteriorated over
many years and were potentially unsafe. The group had been looking to undertake this
work for a while and it would encourage more people to use garden.

DECISION:

AGREED to fund.

Peebles Bowling Club £7500
The application was to fund an extension of the Clubhouse facilities of the Bowling Club

i.e. Locker Room changing facilities; new toilets incorporating disabled access; new
lounge for social interaction of teams and members; new kitchen facilities to provide
refreshment for visiting teams and social events for members. An application had been
made to Sport Scotland for the bulk of the costs.

DECISION:

AGREED not to fund.

Food Hugs £1520

Food HUGS 12 month pilot project requested funds for equipment and room hire (£650)
plus £1040 for additional weekly food items so that the Food HUGS team could prepare
and cook from scratch 20 portions of healthy meals suitable for reheating. These meals
were to be distributed every Wednesday via the Sharing Shed (accessed by anyone in
need, free of charge). This was a cost of living application and as such the group was to
be linked in with the existing food network to access other more appropriate funding
sources.

DECISION:

AGREED not to fund.

Upper Tweed Community Enterprise Ltd £6577.06

Planning permission had been secured to extend Broughton Village Store. While works
were to be carried out to the shop it was to trade from the Village Hall Cottage (summer
2023 to spring/summer 2024). The application was for funds towards the costs of
preparing the Cottage for use as a shop (flooring and shelving). The group were to be
encouraged to liaise with local Men’s Sheds and to claim back VAT where possible.
DECISION:

AGREED to fund.

Walkerburn and District CC £4960
Funding was sought for room hire and cleaning costs to assist the Walkerburn Public Hall

Trust and the Cyrenians in the establishment of a Community Pantry in April leading on to
the start-up of a Community cookery and friendship group linked to the Pantry. The Panel
recommended borrowing high pressure cleaning equipment form Newlands rather than
fund the £800 cleaning cost.

DECISION:

AGREED to fund £4160.

Nomad Beat £3841.20
Page 14



7.11

7.12

7.13

7.14

Councillor Tatler declared an interest and did not take part in further discussion.
Mind the Music! was a free-to-attend group that employed the therapeutic benefits of

social music-making to enhance the lives of adults (18+) in the local community with
mental health issues. It comprised of weekly 1-hour group music making sessions which
were followed by a 15 to 20 minute mindfulness and relaxation session and an informal
period of socialising (refreshments and snacks were provided free-of-charge by Nomad
Beat).

DECISION:
AGREED to fund.

Sustainable West Linton and District £2702
Councillor Begg declared an interest and did not take part in further discussion.
The application was for funds to create seating areas at Roamers Wood, a newly planted

community woodland of 5.3 ha and the installation of information posts that illustrated a
tree alphabet and identification of trees and plants associated with herbal medicines,
witchcraft, and traditional medicines. Further development of the project was required
before funding could be considered.

DECISION:

AGREED not to fund.

Clubsport Tweeddale £1000
Councillor Tatler declared an interest. The group had secured funding elsewhere
meanwhile and an award was no longer being sought.

Carlops Community Garden Group £1048

‘Cultivate and Create’ Phase 2 requested funds to provide a secure storage shed and
hand tools, wheelbarrows, watering cans, buckets and protective netting for those who
used the community garden and did not have their own resources. Phase 1 feedback and
photographs had been provided to Hannah Lacon.

DECISION:
AGREED to fund

Linton Hotspur Community Football Club £7500
The application was to help fund the acquisition, transport, site preparation and enabling

works for two modular units being acquired by Linton Hotspur FC to facilitate expansion of
existing changing and welfare facilities. Planning permission was still outstanding.
DECISION:

AGREED to fund subject to planning permission

OPEN FORUM

Feedback from meetings held in the Tweeddale area in relation to Place Making Plans
reported some interest in forming development trusts. Ms Lacon agreed to facilitate an
exploratory session for the Tweeddale locality. Councillor Tatler informed members of a
public consultation exercise on Clubsport at the Gytes Leisure Centre on a Saturday
afternoon in the near future.

DECISION:
NOTED

PEEBLES PARKING WORKING GROUP

Page 15



The Chair proposed the appointment of Councillor Thomson to the Peebles Parking
Working Group. This was agreed.

DECISION

AGREED to appoint Councillor Thomson to the Peebles Parking Working Group.
10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Tweeddale Area Partnership was scheduled for 13 June 2023.

The meeting was to be held in person and Hannah Lacon undertook to find a suitable
venue.

11. MEETING EVALUATION VIA MENTI
Ms Lacon encouraged attendees to complete meeting evaluation forms via the link in the
chat and to submit any items for a future agenda.

The meeting concluded at 8:40pm.

Page 16



/T abed

Notes:-

SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL

ACTION TRACKER (PUBLIC BUSINESS)

TWEEDDALE AREA PARTNERSHIP — JUNE 2022 onwards

Items for which no actions are required are not included

NO.

MINUTE PARAGRAPH NUMBER, TITLE AND
DECISION REQUIRING ACTION

DEPARTMENT

RESPONSIBLE
OFFICER

OUTCOME

15 MARCH 2023

1. NEIGHBOURHOOD
SUPPORT FUND

Para 7 - AGREED TO FUND

(a) St Ronan’s Silver Band £1800 to support
children’s brass tuition

(b) St Ronans Wells Garden Volunteers £3771 for
path repairs in the Gardens

(c)Upper Tweed Community Enterprise £6577.06
for preparations to move the village shop

(d) Walkerburn and District CC £4160 for room
hire for community pantry

(e) Nomad Beat £3841.20 for free to attend
music making sessions

(f) Carlops Community Garden Group £1048 for
secure storage for tools

(g) Linton Hotspur Community Football Club
£7500 subject to planning permission for
expansion of changing and welfare facilities

Communities

Kenny
Harrow/Hannah
Lacon

7 FEBRUARY 2023

1. NEIGHBOURHOOD
SUPPORT FUND

Para 7 - AGREED

(b) to award Greener Peebles the sum of £2950 to
cover staff costs at a celebratory event;

(c) to award Peebles Men’s Shed the sum of £5,000
towards rent and insurance costs;

(d) to award Priorsford Primary School PTA the sum of
£153 to restore and hang their school badge mosaic;
(f) to convene a meeting of the Tweeddale Assessment
Panel to set criteria and process for a fast track funding
application for awards under £1500 to the
Neighbourhood Support Fund; and

Communities

Kenny
Harrow/Hannah
Lacon




NO.

MINUTE PARAGRAPH NUMBER, TITLE AND
DECISION REQUIRING ACTION

DEPARTMENT

RESPONSIBLE
OFFICER

OUTCOME

(g) to add an item to the agenda of the meeting of 28
March 2023 to consider the criteria and process
recommended by the Assessment Panel for fast track
application for awards under £1500.

Move to future
meeting.

1 NOVEMBER 2022

1. NEIGHBOURHOOD
SUPPORT FUND

Para 7 - AGREED

(a) to award Peebles Civic Society the sum of
£4,326.29;

(b) to award Tweed Wheels the sum of £7,000;
(d) to award the Tweed Valley Cheyne Gang the
sum of £2,925;

(f) to award Clovenfords and District
Community Council the sum of £1,944;

(g) to award Broughton Social Make and Play
the sum of £936;

Communities

Kenny Harrow

8T abed




Agenda Item 6

Good Afternoon,

We are pleased to send you the Draft Local Housing Strategy (LHS) 2023-2028 for your
consideration. Over the past year and a half we have carried out a wide range of engagement and
consultation to ensure we have your views and this has helped to shape the current Draft LHS.

The LHS feeds into so many strategies and plans throughout the council and across the region it is
important that we seek your views in helping to shape and deliver the LHS over the next five years.
In particular we want your views on the vision, strategic outcomes and key actions for delivery.

The formal consultation is now open and will remain open until the 215t July 2023. We will
presenting the LHS at a number of partnerships so if you attend any you will be able to share your
views there, but there are a number of ways in which you can share your views.

The full version of the LHS and the summary version can be found here:

LHS 2023-2028 Consultative Draft 2023-2028
LHS 2023-2028 Consultative Draft 2023-2028 — Summary

A number of documents have been developed to support the LHS. If you would like to read this
documents you can find them here:

LHS Outcome and Action Plan

Evidence Paper

Consultation and Engagement Report

Housing Supply Target Paper 2023-2028

Integrated Impact Assessment

Child Rights and Wellbeing Impact Assessment (CRWIA)
Health Inequality Impact Assessment (HIIA)

Strategic Environmental Assessment

Rural Proofing
Equalities Statement

LN WNRE

[EEN
e

As part of the consultation we have developed a survey with a number of questions relating to the
Housing Supply Target, the vision, the strategic outcomes and key actions for delivery. You can
access the survey here: LHS 2023-2028 Online Survey

Alternatively, we have a dedicated webpage where you can find all the documents and access to the
CitizenSpace survey: Local Housing Strategy 2023-2028

Going forward we will be running a Teams drop in session on Wednesday 21st June in the morning
and afternoon, to answer questions and take comments and feedback. One of these sessions will be
available for wider stakeholders and the public. If you are interested in attending please let us know.
We will be sending out further information on the event in the next couple of weeks.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this further then please email
LHS@scotborders.gov.uk

Kindest Regards
Lindsey

Lindsey Renwick

Page 19


http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12099/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_consultative_draft
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12096/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_consultative_draft_-_summary
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12091/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_outcomes_and_action_plan_draft
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12098/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_evidence_paper
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12097/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_consultation_and_engagement_draft_report
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12095/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_housing_supply_target_paper
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12094/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_integrated_impact_assessment
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12092/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_child_rights_and_wellbeing_impact_assessment
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12090/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_health_inequailty_impact_assessment_draft
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12088/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_strategic_environmental_assessment
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12089/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_rural_proofing
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/downloads/file/12093/local_housing_strategy_2023-2028_-_equalities_statement_draft
http://scotborders.citizenspace.com/housing/local-housing-strategy-2023-28-consultation
https://www.scotborders.gov.uk/info/20011/housing_and_homeless/1129/local_housing_strategy_2023-28
mailto:LHS@scotborders.gov.uk

Principal Officer — Housing Strategy, Policy and Development
Housing Strategy, Policy and Development

Scottish Borders Council

01896 661 392 ext 8261

Irenwick@scotborders.gov.uk

Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube

Page 20


mailto:lrenwick@scotborders.gov.uk
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/
https://twitter.com/scotborders
http://www.facebook.com/sbcouncil
http://www.flickr.com/scottishborderscouncil
http://www.youtube.com/scotborderscouncil

Agenda Item 9

Tweeddale Funding 2023/24

13th June 2023

Neighbourhood Support Fund (NSF) 2023/24 Other sources of grant funding - Tweeddale
£ Grant Type Available Awarded Remaining
Local Festival Grants £ 13,425.00 | £ - £ 13,425.00
Opening balance as of 01/04/2023 51,199.00 - -
Annual Support Grants (Community Councils) £ 8,655.00 | £ - £ 8,655.00
SBC Small Schemes £ - £ - £ -
Plus NSF Underspend 2022/23 8,939.77
Common Good (Peebles) £ - £ - £ -
Total available 60,138.77 SBC Enhancement Trust £ 300.89 | £ - £ 300.89
Less: SBC Welfare Trust £ - £ - £ -
£ 22,380.89 | £ - £ 22,380.89
NSF applications awarded since 01/04/2023 -
NSF applications that are assessed and await decision 16,030.00
Sub-total 16,030.00
Funds' ren"uammg if assessed 44,108.77
applications are successful
NSF applications still to be assessed =
Potential Overall Position 44,108.77
Summary of applications
No. Date Fund Organisation Name Amount Project Status
1 | 20/03/2023 | N'Hood Support |St Ronans Bowling Club £ 1,780.00 |Recycled Picnic Benches Assessed
2 | 01/05/2023 | N'Hood Support |Peebles Christmas Lights Association £ 7,500.00 |Santa Sleigh Illuminated Light Display Assessed
3 | 12/05/2023 | N'Hood Support |Eastgate Theatre £ 6,750.00 |Arts programme for 11-16yr olds Assessed
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

Total

£ 16,030.00

Page 21




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

NSF applications - Assessment Panel recommendations for June 13t TAP meeting 2023

1) St Ronans Bowling Club

Request £1780 for 3 re-cycled picnic benches. The group has recently increased facilities and
wish to buy more picnic tables to match existing. They have £10,278.43 in bank. Cost of
project £1,980.

Panel’s view — The group have £10,000 in the bank. The NSF pot is smaller by 40K this year.
Recommend offering to fund the cost of two picnic benches = £1200

2) Eastgate Theatre & Arts Centre - pilot programme to help tackle Anti-Social

Behaviour

Request £6,750 for Creating New Arts Activities for ages 12-16 years. Eastgate is expanding
its outreach by offering to reach this age group not currently catered for by offering skills
training and creative opportunities. They are working with other youth groups and recruiting
through the High School and their Social Media. The pilot 2023 Summer School Holiday events
include 4 daylong workshops x 3 weeks in creative combat skills, voice, film/tv skills,
choir/movement and dance. (Staffing costs = £5,310 plus Studio Hire @ community rate
£1,440). If the pilot is successful, participants will be charged in subsequent sessions.

Panel’s view — The panel is supportive of activities for this age group but have some
reservations.

a) The workshops should be offered to ALL in that age group. There is no guarantee that
youth involved in ASB will apply for these workshops.

b) The maximum award possible is £5,000 as other funding sources have not been
approached. Since the pot is smaller this year, the panel has asked the applicant if it would
be possible to run the pilot with £3,000. This is acceptable if the combat skills workshops are
omitted.

Recommend award of £3,000.

3) Peebles Christmas Lights Association

The group request £7500 for Santa's Sleigh and Reindeers illuminated display from a specialist
supplier they have used for many years based in Fife. The display will be manufactured in
Spain. (Total cost £10,000 with a 1 year guarantee).

The group has £11,375.33 in the bank of which £10,000 is ringfenced for costs associated with
maintenance. However, the group also has £13,000 in a bond.

Panel’s view — It is hard to understand why the group has put £13,000 into a bond when this
cost was on the horizon. Other towns are crowd funding for Christmas lights and approaching
local creators such as Peebles Men’s Shed.

Recommend —the group does some crowd funding to match the amount applied for, provides

more than one quote, or evidence of other suppliers not being able to offer what is required,
and then re-applies.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Feedback from Meeting on 28 March 2023
	Item 2a - Minute - Tweeddale Area Partnership - 28 March 2023
	Item 2b - Action Tracker (public) updated 25.5.23

	6 Draft Local Housing Strategy 2023- 2028 Formal Consultation
	9 Funding Table Overview
	10 Neighbourhood Support Fund

